
Mr. HsiA (China) pointed out that it was the 
established practice for the preparatory commis
sions of the specialized agencies to receive loans 
from the United Nations. 

Mr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory Com
mittee on Administrative and Budgetary Ques
tions) proposed the insertion of the word 
" existing " before the words " preparatory com
missions " in the Australian amendment. 

Mr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Rcpublics) suggested that any decision to assist 
a specialized agency should be based upon a 
definite estimate of exp~nditure. The Secretary 
General's authority to grant loans to the special
ized agencies should he made conditional upon 
the submission by the agency concerned of such 
an estimate. 

ln reply to Mr. PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia), who 
inquired whether both administrative and opera
tional expenses of the preparatory commissions 
were to be financed, Mr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of 
the Advisory Committce on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions) stated that the question 
presented great difficulty. There was, however, 
a precedent, in connexion with the vVHO, which 
had granted assistance in combating the cholera 
epidemic in Egypt. 

He warned the Committee against rejecting 
paragraph 4 (d), which would be tantamount to a 
disavowal of the practice followed by the 
Secretariat. 

He withdrew his amendment to the Australian 
amendment. 

The Committee adopted, by nineteen votes to nine, 
with eight abstentions, the Australian amendment 
(document AfC.5fW.61) to paragraph 4 (d). 

The Committee adopted, by twenty-two votes to 
si.r, with si.r abstentions, paragraph 4 ( d), as 
amended. 

The Committee adopted, by thirty-one votes to 
none, with no abstentions, paragraph 4 (e). 

The Committee adopted, by thirty-one votes to 
none, with no abstentions, paragraph 4 (f). 

The meeting rose at 6.15 p.m. 

ONE HUNDREDTH MEETING 

Held al Lake Success, New York, on Monday, 
17 November 1947, at 3 p.m. 

Acting Chairman : Mr. Joza VILFAN (Yugoslavia). 

1 08. Draft reports by the Rapporteur 

(a) Financial Regulations of the United 
Nations (document AfC.SfW.S9) 

Mr. JACKLIN (Union of South Africa), referring 
to paragraph 6, reminded the Committee that 
during the general discussion he had suggested 
the possibility of arranging for a part of the 

M. HsiA (Chine) signale qu'il est d'usage courant 
que Ies commissions preparatoires des institutions 
specialisees re<;oivent des prets de l'Organisation 
des Nations Unies. 

l\1. AGHNIDES (President du Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et budgetaires) 
propose l'insertion, dans l'amendement australien, 
des mots « dejå existantes » apres Ies mots << com
missions preparatoires ». 

De l'avis de 1\f. RosTCHINE (Union des Repn
Lliques socialistes sovietiques) toute decision 
assurant une aide quelconque a une institution 
specialisee doit etre fondee sur des previsions de 
depenses precises. Le Secretaire general ne devrait 
etre autorise a accorder de prets aux institutions 
specialisees que si ces institutions soumettent 
leurs preYisions. 

l\1. PAPANEK (Tchecoslovaquie) ayant demande 
si on financera Ies depenses tant administratives 
que d'execution des commissions preparatoires, 
M. AGHNIDES (President du Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et budgetaires) 
declare qu'il s'agit la d'une question tres difficile ; 
il existe toutefois un precedent crec a propos de 
l'OMS, qui a contribue ala lutte contre l'epidemie 
ele cholera survenue en Egypte. 

::\1. Aghnides deconseille a la Commission de 
rejeler le paragraphe 4 d), ce qui reviendrait a 
condamner l'usagc suivi par le Secretariat. 

II retire son amenclement a l'amenclement 
australien. 

La Commission adopte, par di.r-neuf uoix contre 
neuf et huil abstentions, l'amendement allsiralien 
au paragraphe 4 d) (document AjC. 5/H'. 61). 

La Commission adopte, par vingt-de!lx voix 
conlre si.r et si.r abstentions, le paragraphe 4 d) 
mnendr. 

La Commission adopte le paragraphe 4 e) a 
l'unanimile des trente et un votants. 

La Commission adopte Ie paragraphe 4 f) a 
l' unanimitf des trente et un volant.s. 

La seance cst levee a 18 h. 15. 

CENTI~ME S~ANCE 

Tenue å Lake Success, New-York, 
le lundi 17 novcmbre 1947, å 15 heures. 

President par interim: M. Joza VILFAN 
(Y ougoslavie ). 

108. Projets de rapports presentes par 
Ie Rapporteur 

a) Reglement financier de I'Organisation 
des Nations Unies (document AfC.S/ 
W.59) 

l\1. JACKLIN (Union Sud-Africaine), se reportant 
au paragraphe 6, rappelle a la Commission qu'au 
cours ele la discussion generale, il a propose que 
l'on envisage la possibilite de permettre aux 

471 



Members' contributions to be paid in other than 
United States currency. On the basis of the 
expenditure incurred in other currencies, the 
relief would amount to 12 per cent or, excluding 
the United States contribution, to 20 per cent. 

He proposed that, despite the financial 
regulations, the Secretary-General should be 
empowered, in his discretion, to accept a partion 
of contributions in 1948 in currency other than 
United States dollars and that, as far as possible, 
he should consult the Chairman of the Committee 
on Contributions in the matter. 

Mr. PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia), supporting the 
South African proposal, suggested that a vote 
should be taken on it in order to obviate 
unnecessary discussion in the plenary meeting of 
the General Assembly. 

Mr. MARTINEZ-CABANAS (l\Iexico) considered the 
proposal to be a constructive one which would 
fit in with the methods and procedures of 
the Committee on Contributions. 

Mr. TEJERA (Uruguay) supported the proposal, 
which would facilitate the payment of contri
butions. 

Mr. JACKLI~ (Union of South Africa) thought 
that a change in the financial regulations 
was not needed. It was an exceptional measure 
introduced for a period of one year. 

Mr. HA:-.IBRO (Norway) feared that the proposal 
would complicate the finances of the United 
Nations, though it would undoubtedly serve the 
convenience of l\Iembers. Before a decision, the 
v1ews of the finance officers should be sought. 

Mr. PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia) proposed the 
addition to Financial Regulation 20 of the 
words : " The Secretary-General may, in consul
tation with the Committee on Contributions, 
accept payment in other currencies which are 
needed by the United Nations during the financial 
year ". 

Mr. BuRGER (Netherlands) submitted that 
authority to accept contributions in other curren
cies would carry with it a corresponding authority 
to make payments in those currencies. That 
would not be advantageous to certain Members. 

Mr. HAMBRO (Norway) suggested that, if the 
South African proposal related only to minor 
financial operations, there was no need to include 
a reference in the report. 

He feared, however, that if the principle were 
formally accepted, pressure would be exerted 
upon the finance officers. The disposal of the 
foreign currencies would present a problem. 

Mr. JACKLIN (Union of South Africa) explained 
that he had referred to a proportion of the 
contributions, perhaps amounting to 12 per cent. 

He proposed that the following words should 
be inserted at the end of paragraph 6 : " ... but 
that for the year 1948 the Secretary-General 

Etats Membres de payer une partie de lcur 
contribution a l'Organisation dans une monnaie 
autre que celle des Etats-Unis. En se fondant 
sur Ies sommes engagees dans d'autres monnaies, 
on trouve que Ia reduction serait de l'ordre de 
12 pour cent, ou, non compris la contrihution des 
Etats-Unis, de 20 pour cent. 

II propose que, contrairement aux dispositions 
du reglement financier, le Secretaire general 
soit autorise a accepter, s'il le juge bon, qu"une 
partie des contributions pour I'annee 19!8 soit 
payee dans une monnaie autre que le dollar des 
Etats-Unis et que, dans toute Ia mesure du 
possible, il consulte a ce sujet le President du 
Comite des contributions. 

M. PAPANEK (Tchecoslovaquie) appuie la propo
sition de l'llnion Sud-Africaine et propose de la 
mettre aux voix de maniere a eviter toute 
discussion inutile lors de la seance pleniere ele 
l' Assemblee generale. 

M. MARTINEZ-CABANAS (~Iexique) estime que 
cette proposition est constructive et conforme 
aux methoeles et proceelurcs du Comite des 
contributions. 

l\I. TEJERA (Uruguay) appuie la proposition, 
qui facilitera le paiement eles contrilmtions. 

l\1. JACKLIN (Cnion Sud-Africaine) juge qu'il 
n'est pas necessaire ele moelilier Ies dispositions 
elu reglement financier. II s'agit la d'une mesure 
exceptionnelle, prevue pour une annee. 

l\L HAMBRO (Norvege) craint que la proposition, 
hien qu'elle sait incontestablement commoele pour 
Ies Etats l\Iembres, ne complique Ies finances de 
l'Organisation. II estime qu'avant de prendrc une 
decision, il fauclrait consulter Ies fonctionnaires 
charges des financcs. 

M. PAPA;\!EK (Tchecosloyaquie) propose 
el'ajouter, a l'article 20 elu reglement financier, la 
phrase suivante : cc Le Secretaire general, apres 
consultation avec le Comite des contributions, 
peut accepter que Ies paiements soient effectues 
dans d'autres mannaies dont l'Organisation a 
besoin au cours ele I'exercice financier >>. 

Pour l\1. BuRGER (Pays-Bas), le droit de recevoir 
des contributions versees dans d'autres mannaies 
entrainerait celui d'efiectuer des paiements clans 
ces monnaies. Cette disposition ne serait pas :'t 
l'avantage ele certains Etats 1\Iembres. 

M. HAMBRO (Norvege) estime que, si la propo
sition de !'Union Sud-Africaine ne concerne que 
des operations financieres secondaires, il n'est pas 
necessaire de Ia mentionncr dans le rapport. 

II craint, toutefois, que si le principe en est 
accepte officiellement, Ies fonctionnaires charges 
des finances ne soient soumis a une pression. 
L'utilisation des devises etrangeres poserait un 
probleme. 

M. JACKLIN (Union Suel-Africaine) explique 
qu'il a parle d'une partie des contributions, 
s'elevant peut-etre a 12 pour cent. 

II propose d'ajouter, ala fin du paragraphe 6, Ie 
membre de phrase suivant : <c ••• mais que, pour 
I'annee 1948, le Secretaire general devrait etre 

472 



should be empowered, in his discretion, to accept 
a proportion of contributions in a currency 
other than United States dollars ". 

Mr. RoBINSON (United Kingdom) sympathized 
with the proposal, but shared to a great extent 
the doubts of the Nonvegian and Netherlands 
representatives. The proportion should be fixed 
and the facility extended to all ::\1embers. An 
important principle was involved. A carefully 
drafted resolution should be submitted and 
discussed by the Committee. 

Mr. PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia) stated that, 
though he felt that his own proposal afforded the 
simplest solution, he was willing to accept the 
South African proposal. A decision should be 
reached during the current session of the General 
Assembly. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) favoured the South 
African proposal, since it left the final decision 
open and did not modify the financial regulations. 
The Secretary-General would be free to use, or 
to refrain from using, the power in the light of 
circumstances. 

J\lr. BuRGER (Netherlands) pointed out that 
the text proposed by the South African repre
sentative as an addition to paragraph 6 omitted 
any mention of the Committee on Contributions. 

The discussion on tlze drajt report was adjourned. 

(b) United Nations Joint Staff Pension 
Scheme (document AfC.SjW.64) 

Mr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) proposed (1) the insertion of the 
words " of the Advisory Committee " after the 
word " Chairman " in the eighth line of para
graph 3, and (2) the deletion of the 'vords " in 
the following year " in the penultimate line of 
paragraph 4. 

The drafl report was adopted unanimously, as 
amended by the Chairman of the Advisory Com
mittee. 

Mr. HsiA (China) called the Committee's 
altention to the fact that the correction proposed 
by him to the title of the Rapporteur's report 
on the adoption of Spanish as one of the working 
ianguages of the General Assembly 1 had not 
been embodied in the report as presented to the 
General Assembly, although the correction had 
been accepted by the Chair. 

Mr. WRIGHT (Secretariat) explained that the 
report had been submitted under the title of 
the agenda item referred to the Committee by 
the President. 

' Document AjC.5JW.50. 

autorise a accepter, s'ille juge bon, qu'une partie 
des contributions soit payee dans une monnaie 
autre que le dollar des Etats-Unis ''· 

M. RoBINSON (Royaume-Uni), tout en mar
quant de l'interet pour la proposition, partage 
dans une large mesure Ies doutes eprouves par le 
representant de la Norvege et celui des Pays-Bas. 
Il estime qu'il faudrait tixer la proportion et 
accorder le meme avantage å tous Ies :\1embres 
de l'Organisation. Cette mesure met en jeu un 
principe important. ll faudrait soumettre a la 
Commission pour qu'elle le discute un projet de 
resolution reelige avec soin. 

l\I. PAPANEK (Tchecoslovaquie), hien qu'il 
consielcre que sa proposition ofire la solution la 
plus simple, se declare elispose å accepter eelle ele 
l'Union Sud-Africaine. Il faut prendre une eleei
sian au eours ele la pn~sente ses,ion ele l'Assemblee 
gencrale. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) se prononce en faveur 
de la proposition de l'Union Sud-Africaine, etant 
elonne qu'elle ne prejuge pas la decision finale et 
ne moelifie pas Ies dispositions du reglement 
finaneier. Le Secretaire gcneral aurait la liberte 
el'exereer, ou de ne pas exereer, compte tenu ele la 
situation, Ies pouvoirs qui lui sont eonferes. 

M. BuRGER (Pays-Bas) fait observer que le 
representant ele l'Union Sud-Africaine a propose 
d'ajouter au paragraphe 6 un texte qui ne fait 
nullement mention du Comite eles contributions. 

La Commission ajourne la discussion dzz projet 
de rapport. 

b) Caisse commune des pensions du per
sonnel des Nations Unies (document 
AfC.SjW.64) 

l\I. AGHNIDES (Presielent du Comite consultatif 
pour les questions aelministratives et budgetaires) 
propose: 1) d'ajouter å la neuvieme ligne du 
paragraphe 3, apres le mot « Presielent n Ies mots 
« elu Comite consultatif n et 2) de supprimer a 
l'avant-elerniere ligne et a la derniere ligne du 
paragraphe 4 Ies mots « l'annee prochaine n. 

Le projet de rapport amende par le President du 
Comite consultatij cst adopte a l'unanimitC. 

M. HsiA (Chine) attire l'attention de la Commis
sion sur le fait que la correction qu'il a propose 
el'apporter au titre du rapport du rapporteur sur 
l'adoption ele l'espagnol comme langue de travail 
de l'Assemblee generale1, n'a pas figure dans le 
rapport presente å l'Assemblee generale, hien que 
le President ait approuve cette correction. 

l\1. WRIGHT (Secretariat) explique que le 
rapport a ete presente sous le titre du point de 
l'ordre du jour soumis a la Commission par le 
President. 

1 Document A/C.W.50. 

473 



(c) United Nations Telecommunications 
System (document AjC.SjW.65) 

Mr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) proposed the deletion of the words 
" in 1948 '' in the seventh Iine of paragraph 2. 
An assurance had been given to the Committee 
that no finaneial commitments vmuld be involved 
at any time. 

Mr. CoTE (Canada) proposed that the words 
" to the Secretary-General " in the second Iine 
of paragraph 4 should be amended to " that the 
Secretary-General ". 

The drafi report was adopted unanimously, as 
amended by the representatives of the USSR 
and Canada. 

(d) Organization of the United Nations 
Postal Service (document AjC.SjW.63) 

The drafl reporl was adopted unanimously. 

(e) Financing of permanent headquarters 
(document AjC.SjW.67) 

The drafl report was adopted unanimously. 

(f) Provisional Staff Regulations and Staff 
Rules (document AjC.SjW.62) 

Mr. HAMBRO (Norway) proposed the deletion 
of the words " as for example, ... in poor health ". 
in paragraph 3, Jhes 14 and 15. 

1\Ir. LEBEAU (Belgium) proposeel the insertion of 
tae words" Staff Rules '' and" Staff Regulations" 
as the titles of Annexes A and B respectively. 

Mr. HEYWARD (Australia) proposeel the substi
tution of the words " revised appropriation to be 
voted " for the words " statement of the financial 
implications of this action " in paragraph 6, 
Iines 10 and 11. 

Mr. CoTE (Canada) proposed (1) the deletion 
of the words " In accordance with the terms 
of regulation 29 of the Provisional Staff Regu
lations, " in paragraph 1, Iines 8 and 9, and (2) 
the insertion of the words " four months " before 
the word " prior " in the first Iine of the second 
paragraph of the resolution. 

Mr. AsHA (Syria) proposed the substitution of 
the words " duty station " for the words " official 
headquarters " in the third Iine of paragraph 6. 

The drafl report as amended by the representatives 
of Australia, Belgium, Canada, Norway and Syria 
was adopted unanimously. 

c) Reseau de telecommunications des Na
tions Unies (document AjC.SjW.65) 

l\1. RosTCHii'IE (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) propose ele supprimer Ies mots 
<c en 1948 » å Ia septieme ligne du paragraphe 2. 
La Commission a re\(U l'assurance qu'il n'y aurait, 
å aucun moment, d'engagements financiers. 

l\I. CoTE (Canada) propose el'apporter une 
moelification qui ne concernc que Ie texte angiais. 

La Commission adopte a l'unanimite le projet de 
rapport amende par les representants de l' URSS 
et du Canada. 

d) Organisation d'une administration postale 
des Nations Unies (document AjC.S/ 
W.63) 

La Commission adopte a l'unanimite le projet de 
rapport. 

e) Financement du siege permanent (docu· 
ment AjC.SjW.67) 

La Commission adopte a l'unanimite le projet de 
rapport. 

f) Statut et reglement provisoire du per· 
sonnel (document AjC.SjW.62) 

l\1. HAl\IBRO (Norvege) propose ele supprimer, 
aux lignes 17, 18 et 19 du paragraphe 3 Ies mots 
« Ce qui serait Ie cas ... en bonne sante ». 

l\I. LEBEAU (Belgique) propose d'inserer Ies mots 
« Statut du personnel » et « Regiement du per
sonnei '' comme titres respectifs des Annexes A 
et B. 

M. HEYWARD (Australie) propose de rempiaeer, 
å Ia elouzieme Iigne du paragraphe 6, Ies mots « Ie 
Seeretaire generai indiquera egaiement Ies reper
cussions financieres ele cette m~sure » par : « Ie 
Secretaire generai ineliquera egaiement queis 
crcdits revises il faudra voter ''· 

M. CoTE (Canaela) propose : 1) de supprimer, 
aux lignes 9 et 10 elu paragraphe 1, Ies mots : 
« Conformement å l'article 29 du statut provisoire 
du personnei », et 2) el'inserer, å Ia premiere ligne 
du second paragraphe de Ia resolution, Ies mots 
« quatre mois » avant Ie mot <c avant ». 

M. AcHA (Syrie) propose el'apporter une modtfi
cation qui n'intcresse que Ie texte angiais. 

La Commission adopte a l'unanimite le projet de 
rapport amende par les representants de l'Australie, 
de la Belgique, du Canada, de la Norvege et de la 
Syrie. 

474 



(g) Tax equali:zation (document AfC.S/ 
W.60/Rev. 1) 

Mr. STEVENSON (United States of America) 
proposed the insertion of the words " which he 
regarded " after the word " Committee " in the 
eleventh line of paragraph 3. 

It was unnecessary for the General Assembly 
to give explicit recognition to the existence of the 
obligations in question. 

Mr. BRAMSON (Poland) proposed the deletion 
of paragraph 3, and of the second, third, fourth 
and sixth sentences of paragraph 6. 

Mr. LEBEAe (Belgium) was opposed to the 
United States amendment. In his view, the 
General Assembly was bound to recognize the 
contractual nature of the obligations. 

Mr. GANEM (France) seconded the Polish 
proposal. 

The Committee adopled, by seventeen votes to 
thirteen, with six abstentions, the Polish proposal 
to delele paragraph 3 and the second, third, fourth 
and si:rth sentences of paragraph 6. 

The Committee zmanimously adopted the drafl 
report as amended by fhe Polish representative. 

1 09. Supplementary estimates for the 
financial years 1947 and 1948 
(documents AJC.S/217 and AJC.SJ 
218) 

Mr. PRicE (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Administrative and Financial Services) 
explained that document A(C.5/218 was largely 
a repetition of what had previously been approved 
in the Committee, with the addition of items for 
the Special Committee on the Greek Question 
and the Korean Commission. It also recorded 
tlw transfer of an aggregate of $3~0,225 from 
the 1947 appropriation to the 194B budget in 
fulfilment of contractual obligations. 

The total of the 1917 appropriation was thereby 
rccluced to $28,616,568. 

Mr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Hepublics) stated that, while his delegation did 
not object to the sum of $876,568 as the supple
mentary appropriation for 1947, it would be 
compelled to vote against the report as a whole 
since it included additional items which had not 
met with its approval. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) reminded the Committee 
that at previous meetings he had submitted 
certain proposals for the payment of travelling 
expenses and subsistence allowances to represen
tatives serving on certain commissions, more 
particularly the Balkan Commission of Investi
gation and its subsidiary group, and the 
Commission in Indonesia. The Committee had 
decided that the Advisory Committee should 
consider the question in the course of the year 
1948, and it had been clearly understood that the 

g) Perequation des impöts (document A/ 
C.SfW.60/Rev. 1) 

l\1. STEVENSON (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) propose 
d'inserer, a Ia quatorzieme ligne du paragraphe 3, 
Ies mots '' ce qu'il considere comme >> apres Ies 
mots « Commission que )), et de mettrc en conse
quence, au singulier, a la quinzieme ligne, le mot 
« fon;aient >~. 

II n'est pas necessaire, selon lui, que l'Assemblee 
generale reconnaisse explicitement l' existence des 
obligations en question. 

M. BRAMSON (Pologne) propose de supprimer le 
paragraphe 3, ainsi que Ies deuxieme, troisieme, 
quatrieme et sixieme phrases du paragraphe 6. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) s'oppose a l'amendement 
des Etats-Unis. A son avis, l' Assemblee genrrale 
est tenue de reconnaitre la nature contractuclle 
dcs obligations. 

M. GANEM (France) appuie la proposition de la 
Pologne. 

La Commission adopte, par di:c-sept voix contre 
treize, et si.r abslentions, la proposition polonaise 
lendant a supprimer le paragraphe 3 ainsi que les 
denrieme, troisieme, quatrieme et si.rieme phrases 
dzz paragraphe 6. 

La Commission adopte a l'unanimite le projel de 
rapport amende par le representant de la Pologne. 

1 09. Previsions de depenses supple
mentaires pour les exercices 
financiers 1947 et 1948 ( docu
ments AJC.S/217 et A/C.S/218) 

1\I. PmcE (Secn\taire gem\ral adjoint charge des 
ScrYices administratif et financier) explique que 
le document A/C.5/218 se borne a reprendre, dans 
une large mesure, Ies dispositions que la Commis
sion a deja approuvees, tout en prevoyant, en 
plus, des postes pour la Commission speciale pour 
la question grecque et Ia Commission pour la 
Corce. Ce document fait aussi mention du 
transfert d'un total de 330.225 dollars des credits 
pour l'annee 1947 au budget de l'annee 1918, en 
execution des obligations contractuelles. 

Le total cles credits pour 194 7 est ainsi ramenc 
a 28.616.568 dollars. 

l\1. RosTcHINE (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) declare que, tout en ne s'oppo
sant pas a ce que l'on prevoie, pour l'annee 1947, 
une somme de 876.568 dollars a titre ele credits 
supplementaires, sa delegation sera forcee de voter 
contre !'ensemble du rapport, qui comprend des 
postes supplementaires dont elle n'a pas approuve 
la creation. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) rappelle a la Commission 
qu'il a presente lors de seances precedentes, 
certaines propositions visant a faire beneficier Ies 
representants membres de certaines commissions, 
et plus particulierement ceux de Ia Commission 
d'enquete dans Ies Balkans, ceux de son groupe 
subsidiaire ainsi que ceux de Ia Commission pour 
l' Indonesie, du paiement de leurs frais de voyage 
et du versement d'indemnites de subsistance. La 
Commission a decide que le Comite consultatif 
examinerait Ia question au cours de l'annee 1948, 

475 



proposals which the Advisory Committee might 
make and the consequential decision of the General 
Assembly at its 1948 session might apply retro
actively in appropriate cases. 

He wished it to be made clear that such was the 
agreement in the Committee and that, in accord
ance with proposals to be submitted by the 
Advisory Committee or by delegations, any 
payments that might be made under that head 
might, if a majority should so decide, apply to 
the three bodies mentioned by him. The bvo 
documents containing the supplementary esti
mates for thc years 1947 and 1948 made no 
reference to tho;;,e bodies. 

l\Ir. AGH:-IIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) observed that, during the discussion 
of the question, he had stated that the question 
would remain open and that the issue could not 
be prejudged at that stage, since it was a matter 
for the General Assembly. 

l\Ir. STONE (United States of America) thought 
that the inclusion of travelling expenses and 
subsistence allowances for the Korean Commission 
might establish a precedent. The question, which 
had been referred to the Advisory Committee, 
would assume an academic character if precedents 
alreadv existecl. 

The. omission of any provision for the Korean 
Commission >vould have been advisable or, alter
natively, the payment of travelling expenses alone 
for that Commission and the Greek Committee. 

The CHAIRl\IAN suggested the insertion of a 
f.Cntence in the report to the efTect that the 
matter would be discussed at the follmYing session. 

l\Ir. STONE (United States of America) agreed 
to the suggestion on condition that it was made 
clear that the provision alreacly made did not 
estahlish a precedent. 

Mr. PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia) felt that it 
should he specified that the matter would be 
discussed in relation not only to the commissions 
mentioned in the .Belgian resolutions but to all 
commissions of the United Nations. 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that a general reser
vation could be inserted in the report of the 
Secretary-General. 

:ur. PRicE (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Administrative and Financial Services) 
considered that the reservation might be included 
in the Rapporteur's report. 

The General Assemhly, on the recommendation 
of the Fifth Committee, had approved travel 
expenses and subsistence allowances for one repre
sentative and one alternate of each delegation 
to the Special Greek Committee. 

The Secretary-General had assumed that the 
Committee would reach a similar decision in 
rcgarcl to the Korean Commission. If it desired 

et on a nettcment indique que Ies propositions que 
pourrait faire le Comite consultatif, ainsi que la 
decision que prendrait å leur sujet l'Assemblee 
generale å sa session de 1918, pourraient s'appli
quer d'une maniere retroacti,·e lå oli il le faudrait. 

Le representant ele la Belgique tient å marquer 
nettement que c'est å cet accord que la Commis
sion est parvenue et que, conformement aux 
propositions que presentera le Comite consultatif 
ou Ies delegations, tout paiement qui pourrait etre 
fait sous cette rubrique, pourrait, si une majorite 
en cteciclait ainsi, s · appliquer aux trois organes 
mentionnes par lui. Les deux documents contenant 
Ies previsions ele depenses supplementaires dcs 
exercices 1947 et 1948, ne font pas allusion a ces 
organes. 

M. AGH:\'IDES (President du Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et buclgetaires) 
fait ohserver qu'il a declare, au cours ele la di5cus
sion, que cette question resterait pendante, et que 
l'on ne pouvait prejuger, au stade actuel, la 
solution å aclopter puisque le probleme relevait 
de l' Assemblee generale. 

M. STONE (Etats-Unis d' Amerique) estime que 
l'on risque de creer un precedent en prcvoyant des 
crectits pour Ies frais de voyage et Ies indemnites 
ele subsistance des membres de la Commission 
pour la Coree. La question que l'on a renvoyee au 
Comite consultatif serait academique si dcs 
precedents existaient dejå. 

II aurait Cte souhaitable, ou hien de ne prendre 
aucune disposition relative å la Commission pour 
la Coree, ou hien ele payer uniquement Ies frais ele 
voyage pour cette Commission et la Commission 
pour la question grccque. 

Le Pm':siDENT propose d'inserer clans le rapport 
une phrase prevoyant que la question sera exa
mince å Ia session prochaine. 

M. STO:~m (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) accepte 
cette proposition, a la condition que l'on indique 
nettement que la disposition dejå acloptee ne cree 
pas un prececlent. 

M. PAPA:\'EK (Tchecoslovaquie) estime qu'il 
faudrait specifier que l'on discutera la question å 
propos non seulement cles commissions men
tionnees dans Ies resolutions belges, mais aussi de 
toutes Ies commissions de l'Organisation des 
Nations Unies. 

Le PRESIDENT propose que l'on fasse figurer 
une reserve d'ordre general dans le rapport du 
Secretaire general. 

M. PRICE (Secretaire general adjoint charge des 
Services administratifs et financiers) estime que 
l'on pourrait faire figurer cette rescrve dans le 
rapport du rapporteur. 

Sur la recommandation de la Cinquieme 
Commission, l' Assemblee generale a approuve de 
faire beneficier, dans chaque delegation repre
sentee å la Commission speciale pour la question 
grecque, un representant et un adjoint, du paie
ment de ses frais de voyage et du versement 
d'indemnites de subsistance. 

Le Secretaire general a presume que la Commis
sion prendrait une decision analogue en ce qui 
concerne la Commission pour la Coree. Si la 

476 



to disallow those itcms for 19-l?. the reduction 
would amount to $13,200 and $10,800 res
pectively. 

Mr. SBAROUNIS (Greece) submitted that, since 
thc que!>tion had been referred to the Advisory 
Committee, it was unnecessary even to insert a 
reservation in the report. 

A decision in favour of retroactive payment, 
if adoptecl at the following session of the General 
Assembly, could bc implemented at that time. 

l\Ir. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) felt that it 'vould he inadvisable to 
re-open the discussion. He proposed the insertion 
0f the following sentence in the report : " It was 
expressly understood by the Committee that the 
cases outlined above would not constitute a 
precedent or prejudice the adoption of a general 
principle on the whole question now submitted 
to the Aclvisory Committee for consideration ancl 
report to the next General .\ssemhly ". 

1\Ir. BRAJ\ISON (Poland) stated that, for the 
reasons advanced at the time "\vhen the estimatcs 
for the Korean Commission, the Greek Committee 
ancl the Interim Committee of the General 
Assembly had originally been submitted, he would 
vote against the reports contained in documents 
,\_ C.:\217 and A/C.5r:l18. 

:\Ir. HsrA (China) ohserwd that, at the plenary 
meeting of the General Assembly which had 
cliscu;,seJ the. question of holding a session in 
Europe, the Presiden t had ruled, in reply to a 
question from the Chincse delegation, that the 
issue was not an important matter ancl that, 
therefore, a two-thirds majority was not required, 
though such a majority would he requirecl on the 
voting of the relevant appropriation. 

If, hmycver, the hudgct for 1918 were presented 
as a total figure of S34,825, 195, including the 
aclditional item of $1,0-17,875 for holding a sfs~ion 
in Europc, his delegation would be faced with the 
alternative of voting against the total buclget or 
of forfeiting the right to vote on that parti
cular item. 

He felt that it was not unreasonable, in view 
f'f the promise given by the Presiclent of the 
General Assembly, to rcquest that the item should 
be votd upon separately. 

The CHAIRMA" thought that the Committee 
coulcl vote separatdy on the aclclitional item. 

In regarcl to the supplementary estimates for 
the Year 19H, he statcd that, in his capacity 
as representative of Yugoslavia, he 'voulcl vote 
against the resolution, for reasons which he had 
already made known to the Committee. 

The Commitlee adopted the drajt resolution 
(document AjC.5j218) by twenty-seven l'oles to si.r, 
with five abstenli'ms. 

The Committee considered document A/C.5(217 

Cinquieme Commission desire supprimer ces 
postes pour l'annee 1947, Ies reductions ainsi 
obtenues seraient respectivement de 13.200 et de 
10.800 clollars. 

M. SBAROUNIS (Grece) estime que, comme on a 
renvoye la question au Comite consultatif, il n'est 
pas meme necessaire ele faire figurer une reserve 
dans le rapport. 

Si l' Assemblee generale prend, a sa prochaine 
session, une decision en faveur du paiement 
retroactif, on pourra a ce moment-la appliquer 
cette mesure. 

M. AGHNIDES (President du Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et buclgetaires) 
estime qu'il serait inopportun ele rouvrir la 
discussion. II propose de faire figurer dans le 
rapport la phrase suivante : « II a ete hien entendu, 
lors des debats ele la Commission. que Ies cas 
incliques ci-dessus ne constitueraient pas un 
precedent et ne prejugeraient pas l'adoption d'un 
principe general sur !'ensemble de la question, 
dont le Comite consultatif est actuellement saisi 
aux fins d'examen et de rapport a la prochaine 
session ele l' Assemblee generale ». 

M. BRAMSON (Pologne) declare que, pour Ies 
raisons indiquees a l'epoque oli ]'on a presente 
pour la premiere fois Ies previsions budgetaires 
relatives a Ia Commission pour la Coree, a la 
Commission pour la Grece et a la Commission 
interimaire ele l' Assemblee generale, il votera 
contre Ies rapports qui figurent dans Ies clocu
ments A/C.5 /217 et A/C.5 /218. 

l\I. HsiA (Chine) fait observer qu'a la seance 
plt~niere ele l' Assemblee generale oi1 l' on a discute 
l'eventualite d'une session en Europe, le President, 
repondant a une question ele la clelegation chinoise, 
a decide qu'il ne s'agissait pas l:'t d'une question 
importante, et que, par suite, il n'etait pa~ neces
saire ele disposer d'une majorite des deux tiers, 
mais qn'une telle majorite serait requise lors du 
vote relatif aux ouvertures ele credits corres
pondants. 

Toutefois, si l' on presente, pour le budget ele 
l'annee 1948, un chiffre global ele 34.825.195 
dollars, comprenant le poste supplementaire ele 
1.047.875 dollars pour tenir une session en Europe, 
sa cldegation se trouwra dans l'alternative ele 
voter contre !'ensemble dn huclget ou ele perdre le 
droit ele voter sur ce poste particulier. 

Etant donne Ia promesse faite par Ie Pre
sident ele l'Assemblee generale, M. Hsia estime 
qu'il n'est pas deraisonnablc ele demanllcr un 
vote separe sur ce poste. 

Le PRESIDENT pense que la Commission 
peut voter separement sur ce poste supple
mentaire. 

En ce qui concerne les previsions ele depenses 
supplementaires ele l'exercice 1947, il declare 
qu'en sa qualite ele representant ele la Yougo
slavie, il votera contre la resolution, poui: des 
raisons qu'il a deja exposees a la Commission. 

La Commission adopte le projet de resolution 
(document AjC.5/218) par vingt-sept voix contre 
six et cinq abstentions. 

La Commission examine le doeumentA/C.5/217. 

477 



Mr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) asked whether the document would 
include (a) the item of casual revenue, and (b) the 
items relating to transfers of appropriations from 
the 1947 to the 1948 budget. 

Since his delegation objected to certain items 
in the estimates, he would abstain from voting 
on the document as a whole. 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the question of 
holding an Assembly session in Europe should he 
treated as a separate question. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) pointed out that the 
hudget of the United Nations was divided into 
sections, each one of which was indivisible. The 
Secretary-General was permitted to make certain 
adjustments within each of the sections, hut not 
to transfer credits from one section to another. 
For that the concurrence of the AdYisory 
Committee was needed. 

The elivision of the budget was in no sense an 
arbitrary one. Section 1 dealt with the General 
Assembly and its commissions and committees, 
and it was in that particular section that the 
credits for a session in Europe should appear. 

Mr. MACHADO (Brazil) suggested that, though 
the item for an Assembly session in Europe shoulel 
not be treated separately in the appropriation 
resolution, the report might make specific refer
ence. The President of the General Assembly 
could perhaps put the matter to a separate vote. 

Mr. l-fA!IIBRO (Norway) observed that the 
Presidcnt of the General Assembly was not in a 
position to make a promise. He could give his 
interpretation of the rules. It had heen clear 
to many of those present at the plenary meeting 
that he had incorrectly interpreted the financial 
regulations. 

It was a violation of the principles of the buelgct 
to vote by separate items. A two-thirds majority 
might be needed in order to demand that a vote 
should be taken on a particular item, but it was 
not laid down that a two-thirds majority was 
required for the adoption of a budget item. 

Mr. l--IsJA (China) remarked that the Brazilian 
representative's suggestion was acceptable to him. 

It was true that the President's ruling could 
be challenged, but such an action was undesirablt'. 

There were circumstances in which an exception 
should be made to the principle of voting on the 
budget as a whole. The additional item in 
question was neither a regular nor a recurring 
item ; supplementary budgets were common in 
every organization, and in other circumstances 
the item might have had to be presented as a 
supplementary one. 

Mr. STONE (United States of America) felt that 
great difficulty would be involved in following the 
principle that a particular item could be treated 
as a separate budget. 

A separate vote might be taken in the 
Committee, but the items should then be incor
porated in the appropriate sections for submission 

M. RosTcHI:-:E (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) demande si ce document 
comprendra ; a) le poste des recettes accessoires, 
b) le poste relatif au transfert des crectits du 
budget de 1947 a celui de 1948. 

Sa delegation etant opposee a certains postes 
des previsions budgdaires, il s'abstiendra de 
voter sur le document dans son ensemble. 

Le PRESIDENT propose de considerer a part 
la tenue d'une session de l' Assemblee gencrale 
en Europe. 

M. LEBEAU · (Belgique) fait observer que le 
hudget de l'Organisation est divise en chapitres, 
dont chacun est indivisihle. Le Secretaire gcneral 
est autorise a faire certains ajustements a l'inte
rieur de chaque chapitre, mais non pas a virer 
des credits el'un chapitre a un autre. II doit avoir 
pour cela l'assentiment prcalable du Comitc 
consultatif. 

La elivision du budget n'est nullement arhi
traire. Le chapitre 1 conrerne l' Assemblee gent'·
rale, ses Commissions et leurs sous-commissions, 
et e'est dans ce chapitre particulier que doiYent 
figurer Ies creelits pour Ia tenue d'une session en 
Europc'. 

M. MACHADO (Bresil) propose que le rapport 
fasse mention particuliere du poste relatif a Ia 
tenue d'une session de l'Assemblee generalo? en 
Europe, hien que ce poste ne doive pas etre traite 
separement dans la resolution portant ouverture 
de credits. Le President ele l'Assemblee generale 
pourrait peut-etre mettrc cette question aux 
voix separement. 

M. HAMBRO (~orvege) fait observer que le 
Presielent de l'Assemblee generale n'est pas en 
mesure ele faire ele promesse. II peut donner son 
interpretation du reglement. Beaucoup ele C!'IIX 

qui ont assiste a la seance pleniere ont pu se r<'ndre 
compte quc le President avait interprete le 
reglement financier el'une maniere incorrecte. 

II est contraire aux principes du budget de 
voter par ehapitres separes. II faut une majorite 
des deux tiers pour reclamer un vote sur un poste 
particulier, mais il n'est pas etabli qu'une majorite 
des deux tiers soit necessaire pour l'adoption d'nn 
poste du hudget. 

M. HsiA (Chine) accepte la proposition du 
representant du Bresil. 

II est exact qu'on peut discuter la decision 
du President, mais cela n' cst pas souhaitable. 

II y a des circonstances dans lesquelles on doit 
faire exception au principe du vote du budget 
dans son ensemble. Le poste supplementaire en 
question n' est ni un poste normal, ni un poste 
periodique ; Ies budgets supplementaires sont 
chose normale dans toute organisation, et dans 
d'autres circonstances ce poste aurait pu Hre 
presente comme un poste supplementaire. 

M. STONE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) estime que, 
si l'on accepte en principe de traiter un poste 
particulier comme un budget separe, on risque de 
provoquer de grandes difficultes. 

La Commission peut voter les postes sepa
rement, mais il faudra ensuite les incorporer aux 
chapitres correspondants pour Ies presenter a 

478 



to the General Assembly. It would be open to the 
representatives to move the reduction or elimi
nation of a section. 

Mr. HAMBRO (Norway) could not accept the 
view that the ruling of the President of the 
General Assembly or that of a Chairman of a 
Committee could not be challenged. It was 
challenged eonstantly, and every President or 
Chairman was ready to bow to the decisions of a 
competent body. 

Mr. BuRGER (Netherlands) felt that it was not 
wise to base a discussion on an alleged promise of 
the President of the General Assembly. In his 
own recollection, the President had said that the 
decision on holding a session of the Assembly in 
Europe could be taken on a simple majority, and 
had then quoted rule 78 of the Rules of Procedure, 
but without promising that there would be a 
separate vote on the specific appropriation. 

Mr. BLANco (Cuba) considered that a clear 
distinction should be drawn between those 
reports of the Committee which had already been 
approved by the General Assembly and the report 
on the estimates for the General Assembly session 
in Europe, which had not yet been so approved. 
He supported the views of the Brazilian and 
Chinese representatives. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) agreed that the President 
of the General Assembly could not give a ruling 
going beyond the terms of the Charter and the 
budgetary regulations. Ali that he had, in fact, 
said was that the votc for the necessary credits 
for the session in Europe would have to he taken 
by a two-thirds majority. 

The resolution outlining the structure of the 
budget was contained in the report of the Advisory 
Committee and divided the budget into sections. 
It was on the separate sections that the Committee 
would vote and specifically on section 1 for the 
item in question. 

Any amendments submitted by delegations 
would require a two-thirds majority, as also 
the total credits for the General Assembly and its 
commissions. 

Mr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Hepublics) thought that the figures of $761,727 
for casual revenue and $440,225 for the transfer 
to 1948 of funds appropriated in 1947 should be 
noted in document A /C.5/217 in order that the 
total figure for the purpose of contributions might 
be made clear. 

Mr. HsrA (China) remarked that, if the Presi
dent's ruling was incorrect, it should have been 
challenged. It was not possible to take up both 
positions, and for his part he accepted the correct
ness of the ruling. 

He agreed with the Cuban representative that 
the item before the Committee was somewhat 
different. In the Assembly the budgetary aspect 
had not been dealt with. A definite figure had 
been submitted to the Committee and a vote 
should be taken. If a two-thirds majority 
declared itself in favour, he would accept the 
additional obligation. Otherwise, he reserved the 

l' Assemblee gencrale. Les representants auront 
la faculte de demander Ia reduction on la sup
pression d'un chapitre. 

M. HAMBRO (Norvege) ne peut accepter que 
l'on ne puisse contester Ia decision du Presidt'nt 
de l' Assemblee gencrale ou celle du President 
d'une Commission. De telies decisions sont 
constamment contestees et chaque President est 
pret a s'incliner devant Ies decisions d'un orga
nisme competent. 

M. BuRGER (Pays-Bas) estime qu'il n'est pas 
juste de tabler pour une discussion sur une 
pretendue promesse du President de l' Assemblee 
generale. Pour autant qu'il se souvienne, Ie 
President a declare que la decision de tenir une 
session de l'Assemblee generale en Europe pouvait 
etre prise a la majorite simple, et il a cite 
l'article 78 du reglement interieur, mais sans 
promettre qu'il y aurait un vote separe sur 
l' ouverture speciale de credits. 

M. BLANCO (Cuba) estime qu'il faut distinguer 
nettement entre Ies rapports de la Commission 
qui ont cteja ete approuvcs par l'Assemblee 
grnerale et le rapport sur Ies previsions de 
depenses pour la tenue d'une session del' Assemblee 
generale en Europe, qui n'a pas encore ete 
approuve. II appuie l' opinion des representants 
de la Chine et du Bresil. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) convient que le Pre
sielent de l' Assemblee generale ne peut pas 
prendre une decision qui depasse Ies termes de la 
Charte et elu reglement financier. En fait, tout 
ce qu'il a dit, c'est que le vote pour Ies credits 
necessaires a la tenue d'une session en Europe 
devrait etre pris a une majoritc des deux tiers. 

La resolution qui indique la structure generale 
du budget et ~a division en chapitres se trouve 
dans Ie rapport du Comite consultatif. C'est sur 
des chapitres separes que la Commission votera, 
et particulierement sur Ie chapitre 1 en cc qni 
concerne le poste en question. 

Tout amendement presente par une dele
gation necessitera une majorite des deux tiers; 
il en est de meme pour Ie credit global pour 
l'Assemblee generale et ses Commissions. 

M. RosTCHINE (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) estime qu'il faudrait men
tionner dans le document A/C.5/217 Ies chifires 
de 761.727 dollars pour Ies recettes accessoires, 
et 440.22:1 elollars pour le transfert a l'exercice 
1948 des crCdits ouverts en 1947, afin de preciser 
le chiffre total en vue de repartir Ies contri
butions. 

M. HsrA (Chine) remarque que, si la decision 
du President etait incorrecte, il aurait fallu la 
contester. II est impossible de prendre les deux 
positions a la fois et, pour sa part, il a admis Ja 
justesse ele cette decision. 

II reconnait, avec le representant ele Cuba, 
que le poste dont s'occupe la Commission est 
quelque peu different. A l'Assemblee, on n'a pas 
traite l'aspect budgetaire de cette question. Un 
chiffre determine a ete presente a la Commission 
et elle doit procecter å un vote. Si une majorite 
des deux tiers se declare en faveur de ce poste, 
il acceptera cette obligation supplementaire. 

479 



right to raise the matter in the General Assembly. 

Mr. CoTE (Canada) proposed that each item 
should be voted upon separately in the Committee. 
The Chinese representative would have an oppor
tunity of raising the question in the General 
Assembly by moving an amendment to the total 
budget. 

l\1r. HsiA (China) observed that the point at 
issue was the question of a two-thirds majority, 
which affected the General Assembly. The item 
should be voted on separately, both in the present 
Committee and in the General Assembly. 

A voie was iaken by show of hands on ihe 
additional iiems meniioned (documeni AJC.5j217). 

The result was as follows : 
Pari 1, section 1 

ln Favour Against Abstentions 

The General Assembly in 
Europe, $1,047,875.. . . . . . 30 8 3 

Special Committee on Infor
mation transmitted undcr 
Article 73 (e) $6,440... . . . 36 

Interim Committee of the 
General Assembly, $169,500 29 

Pari 11, section 6. 
Temporary Commission on 

Korea, $533,280 ......... 30 

Special Committee on the 
Greek Qucstion, $538,600. 27 

The meeting rose at 5.56 p.m. 

1 

6 

6 

6 

HUNDRED AND FIRST 
MEETING 

3 

5 

4 

5 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Tuesday, 
18 November 1947, ai 11 a.m. 

Chairman: Justice Sir Fazl ALI (lndia). 

II 0. Working Capital Fund : amend
ment proposed by the United 
States delegation to the draft 
resolution of the Advisory Com
mittee (documents AjC.SjW.41j 
Rev. 1, AjC.SjW.47jRev.l Add.l 
and A/336) 

Mr. STONE (United States of America) pointed 
out that if advances to the Free Territory of 
Trieste were called for in 1948, it would have been 
possible for the Secretary-General to provide 
them under the terms of the resolution on unfore
seen and extraordinary expenses. For a sum 
exceeding $2,000,000 the concurrence of the 
Advisory Committee would be needed, and it 
had therefore lJeen thought advisable to make 

Sinon il se reserve le droit de soulever la question 
a l'Assemblee generale. 

M. CoTE (Canada) propose que Ia Commission 
mette aux voix chaque poste separement. Le 
representant de la Chine aura la possibilite de 
soulever Ia question a l' Assemblee generale en 
soumettant un amendemcnt sur !'ensemble du 
budget. 

M. HsiA (Chine) fait remarquer que Ia question 
dont il s'agit est celle de Ia majorite des deux 
tiers, qui concerne l'Assemblee generale. Ce poste 
devrait etre vote separement, tant a la Cinquieme 
Commission qu'a l'Assemblee generale. 

On procede a un voie a main levee sur les posies 
supplemeniaires meniionnes ci-dessom (documeni 
AjC.5j217). 

Le resultat du vole est le suivant : 
Titrc 1, chapilre 1 

Pour Contre Abstenlions 

Session ele 1' Assemblee 
generale en Europe ; 
1.047.875 dollars 30 8 3 

Commission speciale sur 
Ies renseignements, 
transmis en vertu de 
1' Article 73 e), 
6.!!0 dollars 36 

Commission interimaire 
de 1' Assemblee gene-
rale ; 169.500 dollars 29 

Titrc 11, chapitre 6 
Commission temporaire 

pour la Coree, 
533.280 dollars 30 

Commission speciale pour 
Ia question grecque, 
538.600 tlollars 27 

1 

6 

6 

6 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 56. 

CENT-UNI~ME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Succcss, New- York, 
lc mardi 18 novcmbre 1947, a 11 heures. 

Presidenl: Sir Fazl ALI (Inde). 

3 

5 

4 

5 

II 0. Fonds de roulement : amende
men~ propose par Ia delegation 
des Etats-Unis au projet de reso
lution du Comite consultatif 
(documents AjC.SjW.47jRev.l, 
AjC.S/W.47jRev.l Add.l etA/336) 

lVL STONE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait 
remarquer que, au cas ou il serait necessaire 
en 1948 de faire des avances de fonds au Territoire 
libre de Trieste, Ie Secretaire general aurait pu 
faire des previsions a cet effet conformement a 
la resolution sur Ies depenses imprevues et 
extraordinaires. Pour une somme depassant deux 
millions de dollars, l'accord du Comite consultatif 
serait necessaire ; on a donc estime opportun de 

480 




